ROWSLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Sian Bacon Phone: 07545704384 Email: <u>rowsleyparishcouncil@gmail.com</u> Web: <u>www.rowsleyparishcouncil.co.uk</u>

MINUTES

For the meeting held on Monday 25th January 2021 in Rowsley Village Hall

Councillors present:	Kath Potter Kevin Rowney	Victoria Friend Robert Hockley	Apologies:	Richard Bean Cllr Jason Atkin (DCC)
present.	Jo Wildgoose	Robert Hockley		CIII Jason Atkin (DCC)
Others:	Sian Bacon (Clerk)			

<u>PA</u>	<u>RT 1 – NON CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS</u>	Report / Action
1.	Apologies for absence were approved from Cllr Bean.	Required Approved
2.	Cllrs Rowney & Wildgoose declared interest in Item 11 (Allotments). Cllr Wildgoose declared an interest in Item 8 planning application number 20/01317/FUL as a next door neighbour.	Noted
3.	Public speaking	
	Cllr Potter reported that there was going to be, at the end of March, a reorganisation of the Peak Park with 12 heads of department to take over from the three directors. An officer from the minerals departments departure may impact on Rowsley with their quarrying issues. There is to be a minerals meeting in February so more information should be forthcoming.	
	It was also reported that East and West Midlands news were not able to fully cover the news for the area with so little time given to it. Cllr Potter has drafted an email to send to the BBC.	Cllr Potter
	The Peak Park are doing a virtual seminar on antiquarian Thomas Bateman who was born in Rowsley in November 1881. He was known as a pioneer of archaeology excavating over 250 barrows. Cllr Potter requested Cllrs give their thoughts on whether to pursue a blue plaque award and to establish the house here he was born.	All
	Cllr Hockley reported that bins around the village are not being collected due to covid and flooding and the bins are being left out. The Clerk reported that the DDDC are very behind everywhere with bins. It was noted that rubbish is overflowing and bins abandoned on the roads. The Clerk will place a reminder in the Parish Magazine that people need to bring the bins in at the end of each week if they have not been collected. It was also raised that the middle of Chatsworth Road is a highway so bins should not be left at the back. The Clerk will put a note in the magazine regarding this as well.	Clerk
	It was noted by Cllr Hockley that on Chatsworth Road the wall is still not repaired. The Clerk will chase this.	Clerk
	Cllr Friend will be required to replace her ash trees that are being removed. It was recommended that Cllr Friend speak to the Woodland Trust about trees.	
4.	There were no items on the agenda to exclude members of the press and public in order to discuss the following item under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings Act 1960).	
5.	The Minutes of the Meeting held on 23 rd November 2020 were approved.	Approved
6.	 Matters Arising (non-decision making) Coronavirus village update Planning Recreation Ground items including car boot Church Lane Drainage Works Correspondence – actioned as agreed From previous meeting – Chatsworth Road – Work has taken place to improve the road conditions by DCC and some maintenance improvements have taken place including 77 potholes. 	Noted

- Recreation Ground Tree works and repairs to fencing has been completed
- \circ $\;$ Security Post for the Recreation Ground has been ordered

Chairman's Signature Date...... Date......

7.	 Coronavirus Village Update Cllr Wildgoose mentioned that cars and people not distancing at football matches during the tier 4 restrictions had caused concern. The Clerk will discuss this with the football club. 	Clerk
8.	 Planning Applications New: Derbyshire Dales - Proposed single storey rear extension to replace multiple existing small lean-to extensions at Oakleigh, Chatsworth Road, Rowsley, Derbyshire DE4 2EH - The Council had no objections Peak Park - None 	Approved
	Existing: • Peak Park:	Noted
	 NP/DDD/0317/0204 - Burntwood Quarry - variation of conditions - Pending DDD/1198537 - Stanton Moor Quarry - Determination of Conditions - Pending Derbyshire County Council - Not Rowsley but neighbouring: CM3/0918/49 - Stancliffe Quarry, Darley Dale - Formation of new access and road to existing quarry - Pending CM3/0918/48 - Stancliffe Quarry - Amendment to condition 7, 10 & 11 of determined conditions approval R3/0699/17 (LET 7276). Relating to quarry permit 1390/9/2 (7 March 1952) - Pending Derbyshire Dales - None 	
9.	 Bus stops, Recreation Ground and Playground Councillor Recreation Ground checks - Cllr Potter reported that DDDC had cleared the bus stops. Cllr Wildgoose reported that the matting under the large swings was damaged. The Clerk will look at replacement. Cans had been left when the bin emptied and Cllr Wildgoose has cleared them. The matting has also been damaged where the car boot comes in from the playground side the Clerk will discuss this with the car boot organisers. It was also mentioned that a small motocross bike is being used on the field. The February check will be done by Cllr Hockley and March by Cllr Rowney. 	Clerk Clirs Hockley
		& Rowney
10.	Church Lane Drainage Works Cllr Friend reported that Haddon Estates were laying drainage up the farm track at the top of Church Lane in preparation for the cycle trail being laid. It was noted that cyclists moving at high speeds down the road were a danger with one death occurring already. It was agreed to contact Sarah Dines and the trail organisers regarding the trail and speeds of cyclists on the roads.	Clerk
	It was reported that people have been feeding animals such as horses whilst out on walks and causing harm to animals. The Clerk will put a note regarding this and keeping dogs on leads in the parish magazine.	Clerk
11.	Finance and Audit	Neted
	 Accounts to 15th January 2021 – Appendix A S137 suggestions - None New expenditure to approve: 	Noted Approved
	 Clerk's wages - £293.60 HMRC PAYE - £73.40 	
	 V Friend – Magazine Delivery - £60 Expenditure to note: Parish Magazine by Standing Order - £86 BT – Direct Debit – £50.40 	Noted
	 A Carson – Recreation Ground fence work as quoted - £275 A6 Tree Care – Recreation Ground tree felling - £312 Income to Note: 	Noted
	 DCC – Quarterly Rent - £50 Interest - £0.47 Parish Magazine Income - £180 DDDC - Reimbursable Expenditure - £1051 	Noted
	 New savings account for council reserves – it was agreed to keep an eye on interest rates and review moving the reserves when the rates were improved. 	
12.	Village Hall Update – Cllr V Friend Cllr Friend reported that the hall is currently closed. Unfortunately an enquiry about using the hall by a film company never came to fruition. It was reported that Grants have been received including a grant based upon earnings for over £6000.	

Chairman's Signature Date

13.	 Correspondence Letter of thanks and newsletter from Jigsaw food bank for £500 s137 donation Request for two side by side burial plots Chatsworth Community Update on the Purchase of Peak Village 	Noted Approved Noted
14.	 For Information Slippery pavement outside the Peacock has been reported to DCC Community Pond work from Peak Park is temporarily on hold due to Covid lockdown Parish Magazine billing has been completed 	Noted
15.	 DALC (circulated by email) December newsletter January newsletter 	Noted
16.	 Reading (circulated by email): Peak District News and Views Beeley Parish Council Agenda Papers Rural Bulletins Peak Park Parishes Forum Information Rural Matters Newsletter Peak Park Authority Press Releases Derbyshire Dales District Council Press Releases Neighbourhood Alerts 	Noted
	TES OF FUTURE MEETINGS - All meetings held at 7.30pm with the location to be confirmed due to onavirus lockdowns - MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND:	

- •
- Monday 22nd March 2021 Monday 26th April 2021 Parish Meeting Monday 24th May 2021 Annual Parish Council Meeting Monday 26th July 2021 Monday 20th September 2021 Early to avoid Harvest Monday 22nd November 2021
- ٠
- ٠
- •